
Building No. 10  
106 East Main Street  
Old Post Office 
Common name: Old Post Office 
Date of construction: circa 1878 
Style: Italianate 
Significance: Primary 
  Single story brick masonry building of local-
ly manufactured brick, rectangular in plan. 
Approximate frontage on Main Street is 37 
feet. Façade is organized, like that of the 
ground story of the Prutsman Building 
(Inventory #4). Window sash and door have 
been replaced. This building housed the U.S. 
Post Office in Weston from 1910 to 1960. It is 
presently used as a residence. 
 
Building No. 11  
104 East Main Street 
Weston Public Library (Historic) 
Date of construction: 1895 Moved to 
current location 1923  Addition 2002  
Style: Arts and Crafts 
Significance: Secondary 
  Single story frame cottage with clipped, 
shingled, gable roof with overhanging eaves, 
shiplap siding. Longer axis parallel with Main 
Street. Façade is symmetrically organized. 
Casement windows with many small panes on 
either side of central doorway. Plain kneed 
door and window framements. Clipped gablet 
centered above doorway has vergeboards and 
is supported by triangular brackets. Patterned 
shingles decorate wall surface of the gablet. 
Cottage is set back from Main Street about 15-
20 feet behind strip of lawn and foundation 
shrubbery. Moved to current location in 1916. 

 
Building No. 12 
102 East Main Street 
D&F Café (Common name) 
Common name: D and F Café   
Date of construction: 1912 
Style: Vernacular, Western False Front  
Significance: Compatible 

  Shortly after fire that destroyed hotel on the 
site. Single story frame building with gable roof 
oriented longitudinally on lot 21 feet wide. His-
toric views of ca. 1915-1920 show that siding 
and false front are shiplap and that false front 
had the kind of wooden cornice which made this 
vernacular type the simplest expression of the 
Italianate Style. The shop front had traditional 
display windows and wood bulkheads. About 
1956 the exterior was comprehensively stuccoed 
and the cornice removed. While this property 
dates from the secondary period of develop-
ment, it is presently classified for tax purposes 
as compatible owing to the effect of the 1956 
alterations upon the character of the building. 
 
Pine Creek No. 13 
East Main Street 
  Became empty after the 1912 fire on #12. This 
undeveloped tax lot, with its frontage of 19 feet 
on Main Street, contains the north-flowing Pine 
Creek.    
 
Building No. 14 
100 East Main Street 
Polly's Antiques (Historic Name) 
Common name: Polly's Antiques 
Current name: Daisy’s Central Station    
Date of construction: 1879 
Style: Italianate  
Significance: Primary 
  Single story brick masonry building of locally  
manufactured brick, on basement, rectangular 
in plan. Approximate frontage on Main Street is 
40 feet. Main Street facade originally was iden-
tical to that of the Old Post Office  Inventory 
#10), with three major openings under segmen-
tal arches, according to an historic 
view of ca. 1915-1920. The upper wall and the 
Franklin Street facade, which is essentially 
blind, are unaltered and, like the Old Post Of-
fice, are divided vertically by beveled brick pi-
lasters and corbeled string courses, the upper-
most of which is denticulated. The Main Street 
storefront was altered with a large display win-
dow and angled entrance bay. The upper wall is 
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now supported at the corner by a free standing 
cast iron column. In 1960 a cement block living 
quarters addition was added to the rear. This 
building historically housed a saloon, grocery 
store and confectionery. 
 
Historic Buildings not included in the  
Historic Commercial District: 
 
Street Rods/Emery Gentry Ford  
Dealership 
101 N Water Street 
Current Name: Faircloth Garage 
Construction: 1928 
 
Chevrolet Dealership  
103 W. Main Street 
Current Name: Grant Key Fire Hall 
Construction: 1929 
 
Other Weston Historic Buildings on the  
National Register of Historic Places: 
Isham Saling House, 314 North Water Street 
Winn Barn, Winn Road 
Weston School, 205 E. Wallace Street 

For full information on the buildings  
check out the Walking Tour via cell phone  

or computer at https://WestonOregon.com 

Other Weston informational websites are: 
https://HistoricWestonOregon.com 

https://IshamSalingHouse.com 
https://BlueMountainCemetery.com 
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Building No. 1 
103 East Main Street 
Jarman's Department Store (Historic) 
Common name: Corner Market 
Current name: PARC Resources 
Date of Construction: 1910  
Style: Italianate 
Significance: Primary 
  Single story brick masonry building of lo-
cally manufactured brick, rectangular in 
plan. Approximate frontage on Main Street is 
58 feet. Façade organized as two separate 
shop bays divided by continuous brick pilas-
ters from foundation to parapet. Top of wall 
detailed with denticulated string course and 
corbeled cornice. Shop fronts remodeled. 
East wall, having originally abutted another 
building, is blind. Vacant lot now used for off 
street parking. 
 
Building No. 2  
105 East Main Street  
Blue Mountain Tavern 
Common: Blue Mountain Tavern  
Date of construction: 1892 
Style: Italianate  
Significance: Primary 
  Description: Single story brick masonry 
building of locally manufactured brick, rec-
tangular in plan. Approximate frontage on 
Main Street is 34 feet. Façade organized as 
two narrow shop bays on either side of a cen-
tral entrance bay. The west wall, having orig-
inally abutted another building, is blind. The 
east wall is a common wall with the adjoin-
ing Reynaud Building. 
 
Building No. 3  
107 East Main Street  
Reynaud Building 
Common Name: Reynaud Building 
Date of Construction: 1892 
Style: Italianate 
Significance: Primary 

  Two story brick masonry building of locally manu-
factured brick, rectangular in plan. Approximate 
frontage on Main Street is 30 feet. Façade is orga-
nized into three bays on the west with a separate, 
unaltered second story entrance bay on the east 
which is shared in   
 
Building No. 4 
109 East Main Street 
Masonic Building (Historic Name) 
Common name: Prutsman Building  
Date of construction: 1892  
Style: Italianate 
  Two story brick masonry building of locally manu-
factured brick, rectangular in plan. Approximate 
frontage on Main Street is 25 feet. Façade is orga-
nized into three bays divided vertically by beveled 
brick pilasters rising continuously from foundation 
to parapet. The lower facade consists of three ma-
jor openings under segmental arches, the two outer 
bays being shop windows with brick bulkheads, the 
central bay being an entrance. The second story 
originally housed a Masonic Lodge hall, which re-
mains intact. The ground story interior was gutted 
by a previous owner. 

 
Building No. 5 (Vacant Lot) 
111 East Main Street 
Saling Building (Historic Name) 
Common name: Smith Canning Co. 
Date of construction: 1890 
Significance: Primary 
  Single story brick masonry building of locally 
manufactured brick, rectangular in plan. Approxi-
mate frontage on Main Street is 52 feet. West wall 
is shared in common by neighboring Prutsman 
Building. Rear and Franklin Street facades are 
brick with assorted openings with segmental arch 
heads. Service access to this building and its neigh-
bors to the west is provided by a rear alley. Note: 
Building demolished in 2000 by City of Weston. 

Building No. 6  
201 East Main Street 
 

Historic  downtown Weston  
memorial to townsfolk who had served over-
seas during the First World War.   
 
Building No. 8 
204 East Main Street 
Dot Supply 
Common name: Dot Supply 
Current Name: U.S. Post Office 
Date of construction: 1962 
Significance: Intrusive, or non-historic 
  Single story approximately concrete block 
building, square in plan, measuring 60 feet 
on a side. Easterly portion of building is 
leased to U.S. Postal Service as postal station. 
This is the site of the historic Marshall House, 
Weston's finest hostelry, a two-story brick 
masonry building in the Italianate Style 
which was torn down in the Mid-1930s. 

 
Building No. 9 
108 East Main Street 
Farmer's Bank of Weston (Historic) 
Common name: City Hall 
Date of construction: 1892 
Style: High Victorian Italianate  
Significance: Primary 
  This is the only brick building in the Historic 
Commercial District of genuine high style 
employing architectural cast iron. Construct-
ed of locally manufactured brick from the 
Weston Brick Co., the two-story building is 
rectangular in plan and presents a frontage of 
approximately 62 feet on Main Street, ap-
proximately 72 feet on Franklin Street. Open-
ings in the ground story of the Franklin Street 
facade are segmental arched and are framed 
with architrave molding. The main entrance, 
a round-arched portal, is contained in a an-
gled corner bay and is framed with a classical 
surround of cast iron.  The office next to the 
City Hall has housed an undertaker, council 
chambers, and the Police Station. Further to 
the right, was the Weston Furniture Store. 
and for many years. was the Telephone Of-
fice. Later it was a doctors' office operated by 
Dr. Bruske. 

Saling & Reese Store (Historic Name) 
Common name: Weston Mercantile 
Current: Long Branch Café & Saloon 
Date of construction; c. 1874. Jones & 
Jones Addition (Bar) 1920  
Style: Italianate 
 Significance: Primary; addition compatible 
  This single story building of locally made brick 
is understood to be the oldest brick building in 
Weston, having survived the devastating fires of 
1874 and 1883. It is rectangular in plan with an 
approximate frontage of 40 feet on Main Street. 
The facade is organized into four bays in which 
openings are recessed in deep reveals and were, 
historically, protected by iron shutters. The 
window treatment in these exceptionally tall 
reveals has been modified considerably, but the 
brick piers dividing the bays are intact. Between 
1900 and 1905 a single-story frame addition 
with an approximate frontage of 100 feet on 
Main Street was constructed on the east side. 
Because of the extensive alteration of the façade 
of the single story addition, it is separately clas-
sified for tax purposes, as compatible even 
though it dates from the secondary period of 
development in the district. 
 
Building No. 7 
206 East Main Street 
Weston Opera House (Historic Name) 
Common name: Weston Memorial Hall 
Date of construction: 1895 moved to pre-
sent site from opposite side of Main 
Street 1920. raised 1947 
Style: Georgian Colonial Revival  
Significance: Primary 
  Single story wood frame building, rectangular 
in plan with longitudinal orientation, gable 
roof, small rear shed addition, shiplap siding, 
eaveless rear gable, boxed cornices and eaves 
troughs side elevations, plain corner boards and 
water skirt. This building originally stood on 
Tax Lot 3500 on the north side of the Saling 
and Reese Store. Following Armistice Day in 
1918, it was moved to the present site on the 
south side of Main Street and rededicated as a 


